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David Woodworth

From: David Woodworth
Sent: Friday, April 1, 2022 10:15 AM
To: MBN Mail Account
Cc: David Woodworth
Subject: Moody Radio Operations: This Just In … New Easter Special, Bold Steps Minute, 1st 

Quarter Program-Issues Reports

Moody Radio Operations: This Just In … April 1, 2022 
 

                     
                                             
Moody Radio announces all-new Easter Special for 2022 

The Moody Radio production team that brought you Unwrapping Christmas in the 
Old Testament last December returns with an all-new 54-minute Easter special. 
Mysteries of Easter in the Old Testament guides listeners on a trek across the Holy 
Land. Through on-location soundscapes, dramas and interviews with Israeli and Arab 
believers, listeners encounter the story of the cross in a timeline that feels remarkably 
fresh, yet is profoundly ancient. 
 
Mysteries of Easter in the Old Testament will be released on Moody-1 twice on 
Easter weekend; Saturday, April 16 at 3-3:54 p.m. and Easter Sunday, April 17 at 3-
3:54 p.m. CDT. The special will also be available via FTP. 
 
View Tech Specs sheet: 
 
https://www.moodyradio.org/siteassets/stations/affiliate/tech‐
specs/techspecs_mysteries_of_easter_in_the_old_testament_2022.pdf  
 
REQUEST CLEARANCE 
Specials are available to all radio stations, but clearance is required. Thank you for 
helping us ensure the accuracy of our records.  
 
Program Clearance Form: https://moodyradio.wufoo.com/forms/pzie5811345we6/ 
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(Note: If the Program Clearance Form has not yet been updated to include the Easter 
specials for the 2022 Easter season, please send an email to 
Davd.Woodworth@moody.edu to indicate which special program(s) your station will be 
airing, along with local release dates and times.) 

 

 

 

Heaven, How I Got Here - Easter Special │Now Available on FTP 

Adapted from Colin S. Smith’s book, Heaven, How I Got Here, Unlocking the Bible 
originally released the Easter radio drama, Heaven, How I Got Here in 2015. This two-
hour radio drama is a first person fictional account of the conversion of the thief on the 
cross, as read by the actor Stephen Baldwin.  A riveting production complete with 
music bed and sound effects, the program will focus listeners on an important reality: 
that it is by grace alone, through faith alone, that we come into a personal relationship 
with Jesus Christ. 

This 2 x 54-minute hour special is only available on FTP. 

View the Tech Specs sheet: 
https://www.moodyradio.org/siteassets/stations/affiliate/tech-
specs/techspecs_heaven_how_i_got_here_2022.pdf 

Program Clearance Form: https://moodyradio.wufoo.com/forms/pzie5811345we6/ 

 
REMINDER 
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Bold Steps Minute with Dr. Mark Jobe now available 
via Moody-1, XDS File Transfer, FTP 
 
Moody Radio has launched a new daily one-minute 
feature, Bold Steps Minute with Dr. Mark Jobe. 
 
Bold Steps Minute shares daily motivating truths from 
God’s Word that have the power to transform your life. 
Dr. Mark Jobe, president of Moody Bible Institute, draws 
on decades as a Chicago-based pastor to offer clear 
and candid teaching on the topics that matter most to 
you. 

 
The daily feature is available on Moody-1, XDS File Transfer and FTP download at: 
ftp://ftp.moody.edu/Programs/Short_Feature/A_Bold_Steps_Minute/  
 
Listener support is available on the Bold Steps Minute website at  
https://www.moodyradio.org/programs/bold-steps-minute/ 
 
Sign up to air Bold Steps Minute on the Moody Radio Program Clearance 
Form:  https://moodyradio.wufoo.com/forms/pzie5811345we6/  
 

Check Out Our Classic Programs 

We've brought back some of Moody Radio's classic favorites for you! 

 
For more than 60 years, Moody Radio’s audio dramas and continuing episode stories 
have been inviting the whole family to gather around the radio. Professional actors and 
sound effects artists energize the imagination of children, unfold the scientific and 
spiritual beauty of creation, tell the stories of amazing men and women of faith, and 
bring beloved literary series to life. 
 
Moody Radio Classic programs include A New Song, Adventures From the 
Bookshelf / Adventures in Drama, Fables of Faith, Sailor Sam, Stories of Great 
Christians, Storybook Room, and Voices of the Past. Learn More.  
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https://www.moodyradio.org/stations/affiliate/Programs/classic‐programs/ 
 

Sign up to air Moody Radio Classic programs on the Moody Radio Program 
Clearance Form:  https://moodyradio.wufoo.com/forms/pzie5811345we6/  
 

TECH UPDATE 
 
Moody Radio Alert Test | April 6 
 
Our next quarterly test of the Moody Radio Alert system is scheduled for Wednesday, 
April 6 at 10 a.m. CDT. Affiliates are encouraged to review our alert procedures in the 
event of breaking news, special coverage or other events warranting emergency 
action. Read more.  

Quarterly Issues Reports Coming | Now Available 
 
Quarterly Issues Reports for Moody Radio programs are now posted in PDF and Excel 
format for the 1st quarter of 2022. Issues Reports are available for BreakPoint, 
BreakPoint This Week, Equipped with Chris Brooks, Chris Fabry Live, In the Market 
with Janet Parshall, Best of In the Market with Janet Parshall , Ed Stetzer Live, and 
Building Relationships. In addition, current and archived Quarterly Issues Reports 
dating back to 2012 are available on the Moody Radio Affiliate FTP site at: 
ftp://ftp.moody.edu/Resources/Quarterly_Issues_Reports/2022/2022_1st_Quarter
/ 
 
Easter - Out of Office | April 15 
 
Our offices will be closed Friday, April 15 for the Good Friday holiday. In the event of 
any technical issues with program delivery, please contact our 24-hour Network 
Operations Center (NOC) at (312) 329-4145. 
 
SoundExchange 1st Quarter 2022 Reports | Due May 16 
 
SoundExchange reports are now available for download for the 1st Quarter of 2022. 
Music Data for this period was recorded Feb. 7 – 20, 2022. Stations need to export or 
log their local music data (anything that was not from Moody Radio) from this date 
range if they plan to use the Moody Radio Network music data for their station’s 1st 
Quarter SoundExchange report. View Reports. 
 
2nd Quarter 2022 Music Data will be recorded May 2-15, 2022 and 2nd Quarter 
Reports will be due *about* Monday, August 15, 2022. The exact due dates for the 
2022 SoundExchange quarterly reports have not yet been published by 
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SoundExchange. We will update that information as it becomes available each 
quarter. Forms can be downloaded from soundexchange.com. 
 
Latest Updated Moody Radio Resources 

Direct links to the current Tech Specs sheets, Moody-1 program schedule, FTP 
program schedule, Moody-1 Emergency Broadcast IP feeds, current Moody Radio 
satellite settings, and instructions for accessing the Moody Radio FTP site with the 
FTPS protocol are all available on the Moody Radio Resources website. 
 
For links to the above and the latest updated documents from Moody Radio, please 
see https://www.moodyradio.org/stations/affiliate/resources/.  
 
 

Down the Road 
 
Memorial Day – Out of Office May 30 

Independence Day – Out of Office July 4 

Labor Day – Out of Office September 5 

 

                        -- <End of message> -- 
In His service, 
 

 
 
David P. Woodworth 
Network Affiliate Support Coordinator  |  Radio Operations 
(312) 329-4435 
(312) 259-9383 (mobile) 
(800) 621-7031 (toll-free) 
(312) 329-4468 (fax) 

820 N. LaSalle Blvd., Chicago, IL 60610 
www.moodyradio.org/affiliates 
 
From the Word to Life ® 
 


